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Dear Mrs. Ellis:

This letter is in response to your letter of May 21, 1988, and to confim our
telephone conversation of May 24, 1988. In your letter you requested that the
Staff prov'de you with the projected schedule for the issuance of the Staff's
SSERs wiO '.woect to each of the PSRs and for the issuance of the SSER con-
cerning C e ^r lectae Significance and Nile::tive Evaluation reports. You
requested u.. information for use at the prehearing conference scheduled to
take place on June 1, 19P.8. Since the tirne before the conference is short, I
telephoned you with the infomation you requested on May 24, 1988. This
letter presents the same information I communicated to you by telephone.

Before presenting tre Staff's projected schedule, I must errphisire once again
thet these are projected dr.tes. However, if it becernes apparent that any of
these dates will not be met. I will inform you as early as possible. The next
SSER to be issued will be the SSER concerning cable trays. The projected date
of issuance is June 24, 1988. After that, the next SSER on the schedule will
deal with the trechanical, civil / structural, electrical, instrumentation and
centrol and HVAC disciplines. This SSER, the SSER concerning environmental
cualification, and the SSER concerning the Collective Significance Report and
CPRT activities in general are all expected to be issued on June 30, 1988.
The SSER ori both conduit PSRe is scheduled for issuance on July 8, 1988. With
the issuance of the ccr.duit SSER, the Staff wil'1 have concluded its review of
all of the Applicants' PSP.s.

.

If you have sny questirns about this projected schedule, please feel free to
contact me either in writing or by telephone.

Sincerely.

UME.M bD
Janice E. Moore
Counsel for NRC Staff

cc: Service List
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